

PROFILE

Prof. Bambang P.S Brodjonegoro was born and raised in Jakarta, October 3, 1966. He obtained his PhD in Urban and Regional Planning from the University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign. Bambang Brodjonegoro started his career as an academia, lecturer, researcher, and faculty dean at the University of Indonesia. The opportunities to contribute to his country as the Minister of Research and Technology/Chief of National Research and Innovation Agency, Minister of National Development Planning, and Minister of Finance have established Mr Brodjonegoro's career in integrating

Indonesia's research, technology, innovation, development planning, financing, and economic stabilization. He has also actively participated in numerous local and international organizations, such as Islamic Development Bank (IDB), as well as several Indonesian companies. Those experiences have shaped his career and afforded him various essential soft skills, which will be beneficial for the Republic of Indonesia and globally.

Prof. Bambang P.S Brodjonegoro currently holds the position of Commissioner in several private companies in Indonesia.

CURRENT ROLE

ADVISORY ROLE IN E-COMMERCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMPANY

2021 - Present

- President Commissioner of PT. Telkom Indonesia
- President Commissioner of BukaLapak
- President Commissioner of PT. Oligo Infrastructure
- Independent Commissioner of PT. Astra International
- Independent Commissioner of PT. TBS Energi Utama
- Independent Commissioner of PT Indofood Tbk
- Commissioner of PT. Combiphar

PREVIOUS ROLE

MINISTRY OF RESEARCH AND TECHNOLOGY/ NATIONAL RESEARCH AND INNOVATION AGENCY

Minister of Research and Technology/
 Chief of the National Research and Innovation Agency

2019 - 2021

MINISTRY OF NATIONAL DEVELOPMENT PLANNING/ NATIONAL DEVELOPMENT PLANNING AGENCY

Minister of National Development Planning (Head of Bappenas)
 2016 - 2019

Steering Board of National Committee of Sharia Finance (KNKS)

2017 - 2019

MINISTRY OF FINANCE

•	Minister of Finance	2014 - 2016
•	Vice-Minister	2013 - 2014
•	Head of Fiscal Policy Agency	2011 - 2013
•	Head of Technical Team in Fiscal Decentralization	2007 - 2008

1

Member of the Assistance Team for Ministry in Fiscal Decentralization
 ISLAMIC DEVELOPMENT BANK (IDB) IN JEDDAH, SAUDI ARABIA

• Director General, the Islamic Research and Training Institute (IRTI) 2009 - 2010

ACADEMIC EXPERIENCE

Dean, the Faculty of Economics, University of Indonesia

2005 - 2009

ADVISORY EXPERIENCE

ADVISORY EXPERIENCE - INDONESIA

2004 - 2016

- Member of Advisory Council, the Asia Development Bank Institute (ADBI). (2014 2016)
- Commissioner (Non-Executive Director), PERTAMINA (National Oil Company). (Apr 2013 2014)
- Member of Islamic Banking Committee (KPS), Bank Indonesia. (Jun 2011 2013)
- Commissioner (Non-Executive Director), ANTAM (National Mining Company). (Jun 2011 2013)
- Chair of Management Risk Committee, ANTAM. (Jun 2012 2013)
- Independent Commissioner, Adira Insurance. (2006 2011)
- Independent Commissioner, PLN (National Power Generation and Electricity Company). (2004 2009)
- Chair of the Good Corporate Governance Committee Board of Commissioner, PLN. (2007 2009)
- Member of Independent Advisory Team Asia Bond Fund, BAHANA TCW Investment. (2007 2009)
- Chair of the Audit Committee Board of Commissioner, PLN. (2004 2006)

EDUCATION

Ph.D in Urban and Regional Planning University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign, United States

1993 – 1997

- Fields: Regional Science and Economic Development
- Ph.D. Dissertation: "The Econometric Input-Output Model for Jakarta Metropolitan Area and its Applications for Economic Impact Analysis"

Master of Urban Planning University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign, United States

1991 – 1993

- Fields: Transportation Planning and Economic Development
- Master Thesis: "The Implementation of Bilevel Programming in Calibrating Congestion Function: A Case of Java, Indonesia"

Bachelor in Economics University of Indonesia, at Jakarta, Indonesia

1985 - 1990

- Fields: Economics of Development and Regional Economics
- Final Project: "The Application of Analytic Hierarchy Process in Evaluating Five Years Transportation Planning: A Case Study in East Kalimantan, Indonesia".